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Mr. R. H. Leasburg S. Varga

Vice President - Nuclear Operations D. Meighbors
Virginia Electric and Power Company E. Reeves
Post Office Box 26666 C. Parrish
Richmond, Virginia 23261 NSIC

TERA
Dear Mr. Leasburg: ACRS (10)

By Tetter dated October 8, 1981, we informed you that the Safety Actuation -
Signal Override aspect of the long-term containment purging and venting
issue was still being reviewed for Surry Power Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2.

We have completed our review and conclude that the Surry design satisfies
the criteria concerning the electrical override aspects of Generic Task
B-24,

OQur safety evaluation is enclosed.
Sincerely,
Original signed b¥S
c, ., Varga
Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Mr. R. H. Leasburg
Yirginia Electric and Power Company

cc:

Mr. Michael W. Maupin
Hunton and Williams

Post Office Box 1535
Richmond, Virginia 23213

Mr. J. L. Wilson, Manager
P. 0. Box 315
Surry, Virginia 23883

~ Swem Library

College of William and Many
Williamsburg, Virginia 23]85

Donald J. Burke, Resident Inspector
Surry Power Station

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 166

Route 1

Surry, Virginia 23883

Mr. J. H. Ferguson -

Executive Vice President - Power
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Post Office Box 26666

Richmond, Virginia 23261






